
FUR Oficial Filing: 

Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Toni McCoy 
RE: Dockets 01 01 51 -TI, 01 01 52-TX, 01 01 84-TC 

Toni, since those dockets were opened in January, we don’t have the copies. So you’ll 
need to come over and copy them from the docket file. I will make the changes to the 
dockets per this e-mail. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 12:08 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: Dockets 010151-TI, 010152-TX, 010184-TC 

Hi Linda, 

Can you please interoffice to a copy of each application packet for dockets: 
010151-TI and 010152-TX. 

Also, 

Docket 010152-TX has a simple CASR title correction. Per the Sec of S t a t e  printout, the 
company name is less the period after Inc. and should reads as: 

Global Connection, Inc of America 

Docket 010184-TC has a simple CASR title correction. Per Sec of State printout, the owner 
has used his middle initial (no period after it) in the company information and it should 
read as: 

Joseph D Cain d/b/a 3 & C Communications 

Thanks, 

Toni 
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